

Jack W. Fenwick

I am a broadcast and multimedia journalist from Scunthorpe and have lived in London since 2013. Much of my time is spent watching, reading and listening to all things politics. My other interests include film, food and sport and I am a die-hard fan of Scunthorpe United.

Employment

BBC Politics, Reporter – April 2019 - present

- Covered Windrush compensation for TV, radio and online, including original FOI reporting
- Revealed government drugs review and subsequent strategy, filing for TV, radio and online
- Exclusive interview with Twitter about the Online Safety Bill, filing for bulletins and online
- Produced, voiced and edited dozens of packages for Westminster Hour
- Presented films for Politics Live including an interview with Iceland's prime minister
- Reported live for Today, 5Live, News Channel, Politics Live, Westminster Hour & local radio
- Written news stories and features for the BBC News website and produced digital videos

BBC Politics, Producer – Jan 2018 - present

- Booking guests, writing briefs and leading on social media and 50:50 for Westminster Hour
- Guest producing and desk producing for Politics Live and the Daily & Sunday Politics
- Also produced for the Andrew Neil Show, Newscast, Week in Westminster, Marr and PM
- Devised and set up a regional newspaper inbox to increase diversity of articles on screen

BBC Parliament, Researcher – Apr 2018 – Dec 2018

- Researching, captioning and editing coverage from the Commons, Lords and committees
- Writing live online coverage of the House of Commons and committees
- Producing and reporting at the 2018 Political Studies Association awards
- Was the researcher for a series on prime ministers' houses called Prime Properties

Sky News, Text Producer – Apr 2016 – Apr 2018

- Responsible for on-screen text, rolling news ticker and breaking news straps
- Tweeting to more than 3 million followers from @SkyNewsBreak account
- Wrote and played out breaking news text for Sky's coverage of the Manchester and London Bridge attacks – the Manchester coverage won the 2018 RTS Breaking News award

express.co.uk and dailystar.co.uk, Freelance reporter/editor – Nov 2015 - Oct 2016

- Writing news stories, headlines, captions, sourcing pictures, editing graphics, creating polls
- Commissioning stories, subbing copy, editing front page for overnight weekend coverage

Education

First Class Honours in BA Journalism with integrated professional development from City, University of London – graduated July 2017
Edward Mace Award for highest-graded final project for a radio documentary on political polling

Skills

Audio work in VCS, Audition, Burli and Report-IT; Video work in Open Media, Jupiter, Quantel, FCP, Premiere Pro, iNEWS and Rundown Creator; Data work using Excel, FOI, Neo4j and infogr.am; Online skills using Castaway, Vivo, Audiogram, Photoshop, Tweetdeck, Crowdtangle & Apester